
From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 6:07 PM
To: Arwood, Steve (MEDC)
Subject: Re: Flint

Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 6, 2015, at 5:38 PM, Steve Arwood (MEDC) <arwoods1@michigan.org> wrote:

Hey....if there is a need for short term finance for some infrastructure, I can help through MSF. Sent the offer over to Romney and now to you. Not sure what is needed on that score, but if there is a need and we have someone that we can talk to on it we can get started. Hang in there. Best, Arwood.

STEVE ARWOOD, DIRECTOR
STATE OF MICHIGAN | TALENT AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ARWOODS1@MICHIGAN.ORG | LANSING 517-241-1400



Steve Arwood
Chief Executive Officer
Michigan Economic Development Corporation
300 N. Washington Square | Lansing, MI 48913
Office: 517.241.1400
Arwoods1@michigan.org

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient (or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, disseminate or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message. Thank you very much.

From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 10:54 AM
To: Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)
Subject: Re: I will be in Flint tomorrow

Excellent.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 7, 2015, at 10:22 AM, Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov> wrote:
>
> FYI. Nick will be in Flint with you tomorrow.
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Lyon, Nick (DHHS)
> Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 9:31 AM
> To: Becker, Timothy (DHHS) <beckert1@michigan.gov>; Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS) <GrijalvaN@michigan.gov>; Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS) <HertelE@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Eden Wells <ewells@umich.edu>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>
> Subject: I will be in Flint tomorrow
>
>
>
>